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| refer to your EIR request and respond as follows:

Request

We are undertaking an environmental audit for a site in Derry — Nelipak Healthcare
Packaging, Campsite Industrial Estate. As part of the audit, we request information
surrounding any environmental history on the site that the council may possess.

It is noted this site holds a PPC permit (PPC/07/C/0045) issued by Derry City Council
on 02/04/2008.

We would like to request any information regarding environmental records, pollution
incident records and environmental complaints in relation to Nelipak Healthcare
Packaging, Campsite Industrial Estate, Acorn Rd, Campsie, Londonderry BT47 3GQ.

Response

Environmental Records

The site operates under a Permit Ref: PPC/07/C/0045 which was issued by the legacy
Derry City Council. The operator is permitted to carry out the activity listed in
Schedule 1, Chapter 6, Section 6.4, Part C (a) (iv) of the Pollution Prevention and
Control (Industrial Emissions) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2013.

Strabane



The Local Authority PPC permitted installations and mobile plant within the Derry
City and Strabane District Council area that have been issued a permit to operate are
shown on a map on the Council website.

https://dcsdc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a414295d11474bc
5b05a252a9f406046

There is a public register held at the Council office by the Environmental Health
Service. Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact
this office.

With regards to any other licences or consents held for this site it is suggested that

you consult the Northern Ireland Environment Agency (NIEA) online public registers
or directly by Telephone: 0300 200 7856.

Pollution incident records

The Environmental Health Service of the Council holds no information on pollution
incidences at the site.

You may wish to contact the Water Management Unit of the Northern Ireland
Environment Agency to ascertain if they have any further information on historic

pollution at the site or in the vicinity of this site. Further information can be found at:

https://www.daera-ni.gov.uk/topics/pollution/water-pollution

Environmental complaints

The Environmental Health Service of the Council holds a record of a noise complaint
received on 25" May 2017 regarding plant on the site. More historically, in July 2007
following complaints from local residents about noise, an abatement notice with


https://dcsdc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a414295d11474bc5b05a252a9f406046
https://dcsdc.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a414295d11474bc5b05a252a9f406046
https://www.daera-ni.gov.uk/topics/pollution/water-pollution

respect to noise from premises at the site location was served by the former Derry
City Council under Article 38 of the Pollution Control and Local Government Order
1978.

The Environmental Health Service holds no further information on any other
environmental complaints related to the site.

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have rights of review and appeal; these
rights consist of two review processes.

Firstly, our internal review procedure is available by contacting:

John Kelpie

Chief Executive

Derry City and Strabane District Council

98 Strand Road

Derry BT48 7NN

Tel: 028 71253253 or email: john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

CHESHIRE SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk

| would however advise that the Information Commissioner has indicated that a
review will not be undertaken unless the Council has first had an opportunity to re-
consider its decision.

Yours sincerely

Seamus Donaghy
Head of Health & Community Wellbeing
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